SPECIFICATIONS

oF

TWO MANUAL

TRACKER MOLLER-FLENTROP ORGAN

FOR

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

ATHENS, OGEORGIA



MANUALS ; Compass OC to 07, 56 notes
to F, 30

PEDALS: Compass CCC notes
ACTION: Tracker
STOP CONTROLS: Draw Knobs
PITCH: A=LlO

GREAT ORGAN
Gedekt 8
Prestant L
Mixtuur II1 Rke,
Blank - Console and action

RUCKPOSITIV
Quintadena 8e
Roerfluit b
Prestant 20
Quint 1-1/3¢
Blank - Console and action

PEDAL ORGAN
Bourdon 16°
Prestant ge
Gedekt ge
Hegaal Lo

PEDAL MOVEMENTS

Mamaal I to Pedal
Manual II to Pedal
Mamual I to Manual II

56 Pipes
56 Pipes
168 Pipes

6 Pipes
56 Pipes
56 Pipes
56 Pipes

30 Pipes
30 Pipes
30 Pipes
30 Pipes



ACCESSORIES
Adjustable Music rack
Organ bench
Concave Radiating Pedal Clavier
Electric motor and blower



Pebruary 1, 1962

Mr. J. D. Bolton, Comptroller
The University of Georgis
Athens, Georgia

Dear Mr. Boltoms

We thank you for your check in the amount of $1L,500.00
as payment in full for the MSller-Flentrop pipe organ recently
installed in the Fine Arts Building at the University of
Georgia. A receipt is enclosed.

It has been a real pleasure to have had the opportunity
of installing this organ for you, and we sincerely hope that

you are well pleased with it. If we cen be of further service,
please communicate with us.

Sincerely,
H. PG mm, m.

¥W. R. Daniels
President

WRD/oa
Enclosure

cct Woodall



Septexber 18, 1961

Mr. J. D. Bolton, Comptroller
The University of Georgia
Athens, (Osorgia

Desr Mr. Boltont

We sckmowledge and thank you for your letter of September 15
regarding the Flentrop Orgsn which we now have completed here in our
Studio.

We are enolosing specifications, a picture, and a drawing
showing the space required for the installation of this instrument.
The organ is priced at $15,000.00 delivered and installed, subject
of course to prior sale. There are one or btwo other universities
that sesm to be quite interested in the instrumsnt, but as yet no
definite comaitments have been made.

The entire organ action was built by Mr. Blentrop. All pipe-
work was bullt by M. P. M8ller, Inc. The orgsn is entirely comple ted
and ready for immedists shipment.

We sincerely hope that we will have the opportunity of serving
your University; and if you have any questions concerning this instru-
ment or any of our other custom-built orgsns, we would be most happy
to hear from Yyou.

Sincerely,

M. P. MOLLER, INC.

W. R. Daniels
Vice President

WRD/oa
Enclosures

ccs Woodall
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THE UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

ATHENS, GEORGIA

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

September 15, 1961

Moller Organ Company
Hagerstown, Maryland

Atten: President Daniels

Dear Sir:

For some time we have been negotiating with Mr. D. A. Flentrop of Zaandam,
Holland to build us an organ.

This summer Mr. Flentrop was in the States and visited our campus. While
here he advised that you had one of his organs on your floor, which had appar-
ently been there for some time and you might be interested in disposing of it
at a bargain price to a University.

It is our understanding that this organ has twelve stops, but no pipes or
reeds. We are interested because it will take him threeyears to build the organ
for us, which was to be eight stops. Then there is the complication of a firm
price from Mr. Flentrop to us, because he must provide in his contract for any
increases in wages during the three year period of construction.

We do not know whether or not we could finance the organ which you have,
but we would appreciate your giving us a firm price, also the exact specifications.

Yo very truly,

Df@oﬁbn

=
\ mptroller

JDB :DD
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THE UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

ATHENS, GEORGIA

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Oct ober 9, 1961

Mr. W. R. Daniels, Vice President
M. P. Moller, Inc.
Hagerstown, Maryland

Dear Mr. Daniels:

Thank you very much for your letter of September 18, 1961, in connection with
the Flentrop organ. Although the price of $15,000 is no doubt a bargain we
had hoped that the price would not be in excess of $12,00, which is a little
more than the Music Department has in their budget for the purchase of an
organ, and unless we can stay within this figure, we will probably have
contract with Mr. Flentrop for a smaller organ.

If by any chance you would be interested in the $12,000 figure we would
want to send one of our music professors to your factory for a careful
examination of the voicing.

Awaiting your reply, Iam

Yours very truly,

J. D. Bolton
Comptroller

JDB:bg

7)20



October 11, 1961

Mr. J. D. Bolton
0ffice of the Comptroller
The Univeraity of Georgila
Athens, Georgia

Dear Myr. Boltong

We acknowloedge and thank you for your letter of Qctober 9th
regarding the Flemtrop organ we have here in our factory,

We note that you feel you cannot spend in excess of $12,000
and it would be just impossidble for us to furmish this instru-
ment at that price. The original price we had on this organ
was 317,500 which was reduced to 315,000 so that we could dise
pose of it but at this figure we just about break even,

We note that you atate you will no doubt contact Mr, Flentrop
for a smaller organ, tut we doubt whether you could get what
you desire for the figure you mention since we know what we
have done to the price on the organ we have here,

Quite naturally we sincerely hope we will have the privilege
of furndehing this organ for yox and,.f it would be of any
assigtance, we could f“nance half of the price of the organ
over a period of two years covered by equal semi-ammal notes
bearing 6% intersst,

We gincerely hope we will hear from you further regarding the
possibility and feel that we should inform you that there are
two or three other colleges extremely interested in the instru-
ment .

Again thanking you for your letter,

Sincerely yours,

M. P. MOLLER, INC.

H, M, Ridgely
Viece President in Charge of Salss

BMR/am (¢ - (e &al(



